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Bid Notice Abstract

A Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 12258420

Prueuring Entity PHILIPPINE NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

Title PROCUREMENT 0F DRI FIT POLO SHIRTS (PR NO. 2025-105)

Aree of Delivery " -
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Created by Demosthenes F. Faminiano

Date Created 28/07/2025

The PhiiGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the
contact person/s of the concerned party.

o 2004-2025 DBM Procurement Service. All righe reserved. Help l Contact Us l Sitemap

htips:l/noiices.philgeps.gov.phlGEPSNONPiLOTRender/PrintabieBidNo?oeAbs?-acml.aspx?re?d=12258420 a ‘ 1/A

A‘ ""_"‘““—__-n—r*~ ~- W“- =-~— ~~ l -—————-— ~ r---r-___.____~_w~ M .n...~_._________q “WWW~ ~ ~ > immliiiie?ailgc i3? woo
' v, ; awxeii?wmw

‘m. ‘iii will? e???mgww?wmm IWmesaseaimB

I
 

Solicibtion Number:

Trade Agreement:

Procurement Node:

Classi?cation:

Category:

BAC-RFQ-2025-O45

Others

Shopping -
Ordinary/Regular Of?ce
Supplies 8i Equipment (Sec.
52.1.b) ,

Goods ‘

Garments

Estimated Budget for the PHP 34,5000‘)
Contract:

Delivery Period:

Client Agency:

.M...,...._..wm .Wem “ewe-Wm“... new “.0” MWW~W~ n .
QContact Perpon:Demosthenes F. Feminism

HEAD - MMD
Km 15,.east service road
Bicutan,.
Para?aque City
Metro Manila
Philippines
63-02-88460545
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Statue Pending 

Associated Components 

Pid Supplements 

ocument Ream List 

ete Published i w V 29/ 07/2025 

Updlted / Timew
 

28/07/2025 15:32 PM 

Fleeing Date l Time owes/20253350 PM 

Description

SPECIFICATION QTY. U/M

Dri Fit Polo Shirts for the 2025 69 pcs.
Bowling Tournament
- Stretchable Cloth
— Royal Blue 


